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PROJECT BACKGROUND

Old Comiskey Park, located on the south side of Chicago, served as the home for the

Chicago White Sox from 1910–1990. In 1989, the construction of the new Comiskey

Park began directly across the street and was completed in 1991. By 2000, the Illinois

Sports Facilities Authority decided to enhance the new park to be more fan-friendly by

adding more seats, bringing seating closer to the field, updating the club levels, and

establishing a large patio area in the outfield section. The project was completed in two

separate phases without disturbing any of the existing structures. For Brandenburg’s 

performance on this project, they were awarded the Outstanding Performance Award

from Turner Construction Company, Chicago Territory.

SCOPE OF WORK

Removed precast walls and two rows of seats along first base and third base lines from 

the dugouts to the outfield wall

Saw cut support beams and removed the precast concrete walls and five rows of seats 

along the outfield

Removed and reconfigured the bull pen areas located beyond the outfield wall

Removed all structures including walls, columns, and seating in center field to allow 

for construction of the patio section

Removed the Club level concrete topping slap leaving the existing precast slab below
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